From:Planning Work

Sent:04 Jan 2021 11:12:42

To:mtaylor@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK,

Subject:FW: Planning Application - 6 Norwich Road,Ditchingham,Norfolk,NR35 2JY
Attachments:2673 - 1C.pdf, 2673 - Planning Application Form.pdf,

Megan Taylor
Customer Service Advisor
t 01508 533682 € mtaylor@s-norfolk.gov.uk

E [ =]

From: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>

Sent: 31 December 2020 17:05

To: Planning Work <planningwork@southnorfolkcouncil.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FW: Planning Application - 6 Norwich Road,Ditchingham,Norfolk,NR35 2JY

Nicola & Megan
Hello, can you please set up a new householder application — H
Thank you.

Regards

Graham Roe

Business Support Officer: Technical

£ 01508 533827 e groe@s-norfolk.gov.uk
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Sent: 31 December 2020 14:21
To: Planning <Planning@S-NORFOLK.GOV.UK>
Subject: Planning Application - 6 Norwich Road,Ditchingham,Norfolk,NR35 2JY

Afternoon

Please find attached a planning application for the above project.



Can you please contact the applicant via their email to arrange payment of the planning application please.

Regards

Kyle Garrett

Company registered number 07140861
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